
From: ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: pharrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; briancrawley@lowerchurchillproject.ca;

scottobrien@lowerchurchillproject.ca; gbennett@nalcorenergy.com; lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fw: CH0007-001 Concrete - 2014-2015
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 3:03:53 PM
Attachments: _.png

CH0007 Concrete Production S-Curves - 2014-2015.xlsx

fyi - the attached file contains 2014 and 2015 concrete placement information

CH0007 Concrete Production S-Curves - 2014-2015.xlsx

Ron Power, P. Eng.
General Project Manager - Generation (Consultant)
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709-737-4245 c. 709-746-8498
e. RonPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?

----- Forwarded by Ron Power/NLHydro on 08/30/2016 03:02 PM -----

From: Scott Wight/NLHydro

To: Ron Power/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 08/30/2016 02:59 PM

Subject: CH0007-001 Concrete - 2014-2015

Hi Ron,

Please see attached file as requested. These volumes include neatline and overbreak concrete.

[attachment "CH0007 Concrete Production S-Curves - 2014-2015.xlsx" deleted by Ron
Power/NLHydro]

Best Regards,

Scott Wight
Quantity Survey Coordinator
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
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CH0007 Conc. Prod. 2014

		Activity ID		Budgeted Units		Actual Units		Resource ID Name		Start		Finish		Spreadsheet Field		1-Jun-14		1-Aug-18		1-Sep-18		1-Oct-18		1-Nov-18		1-Dec-18

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Actual Units

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Remaining Early Units

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Remaining Late Units				1748		3129		0		324

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Cum Actual Units

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Cum Remaining Early Units

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41		440664		69390		CH0007-Concrete(m3).Concrete Volumes		13-Jun-14 A		27-Jun-18		Cum Remaining Late Units				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!









		Month		1-Jun-14		1-Jul-14		1-Aug-14		1-Sep-14		1-Oct-14		1-Nov-14		1-Dec-14

		Cumulative Concrete Placed		374		417		3,657		11,977		23,670		28,464		29,984

		Monthly Concrete Placed		374		43		3,240		8,320		11,693		4,794		1,520



Actual	41791	41821	41852	41883	41913	41944	41974	374	43	3240	8320.0300000000007	11693.33	4794	1520	Cumulative Actual	41791	41821	41852	41883	41913	41944	41974	374	417	3657	11977.03	23670.36	28464.36	29984.36	Cummulative Contractor Curve(Inc)	41852	41883	41913	41944	41974	42005	42036	42064	42095	42125	42156	42186	42217	42248	42278	42309	42339	42370	42401	42430	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	43405	43435	0	0	3395	11541	22751	27394	28811	30302	32737	37447	42349	56022	77291	100866	118759	132239	142894	149142	149352.5	149352.5	149352.5	155386.5	162658	175260	190760.5	207278.5	227823.5	248287.5	263206.5	274508	278642	280213	284363	292750.5	306106.5	318854	334649	352169	368974.5	386860.5	397559.5	406353.5	410254.5	413179.5	415142.5	418950.5	424844	429619	436514	439650.5	441253.5	443298.5	443453.5	443453.5	443470	

Concrete  Quantity per Month  (m3)



Cumulative Concrete (m3)



CH0007-001 - 2014 Concrete  Production







CH0007 Conc. Prod. 2015

		Activity ID		1-Jul-14		1-Aug-14		1-Sep-14		1-Oct-14		1-Nov-14		1-Dec-14		1-Jan-15		1-Feb-15		1-Mar-15		1-Apr-15		1-May-15		1-Jun-15		1-Jul-15		1-Aug-15		1-Sep-15		1-Oct-15		1-Nov-15		1-Dec-15		1-Jan-16		1-Feb-16		1-Mar-16		1-Apr-16		1-Oct-18		1-Nov-18		1-Dec-18

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41				3537		8070		11097		4728		1417		1373		2576		4710		4867		13654		13360

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41																								8034		19751		22625		19667		14905		4834		3962		1064		94		6206		10187

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41																										4168		9352		12095		7476		7213		2256		1132		1002		2058		4375		0		324

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41				3537		11606		22704		27432		28849		30222		32798		37509		42376		56030		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390		69390

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41																								8034		27785		50409		70076		84982		89815		93778		94841		94935		101141		111327

		Project: EXECUTION-BL2E-Com-3  CH0007-MUSKRAT FALLS - EXECUTION DETAILED SCHEDULE DD 24 May Early curve UPDATED TO 3WLA #41																												2871		13537		21573		25335		26447		27967		29329		33920		43944		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



																												1-Jul-15		1-Aug-15		1-Sep-15		1-Oct-15		1-Nov-15		1-Dec-15		1-Jan-16		1-Feb-16		1-Mar-16		1-Apr-16

																												4168		9352		12095		7476		7213		2256		1132		1002		2058		4375



		Month		1-Jan-15		1-Feb-15		1-Mar-15		1-Apr-15		1-May-15		1-Jun-15		1-Jul-15		1-Aug-15		1-Sep-15		1-Oct-15		1-Nov-15		1-Dec-15

		Cumulative Concrete Placed		30,957		33,785		38,123		43,046		56,823		76,866		100,817		118,773		132,193		142,904		150,172		150,248

		Monthly Concrete Placed		973		2,828		4,338		4,923		13,777		20,043		23,951		17,956		13,420		10,711		7,268		76











Actual	42005	42036	42064	42095	42125	42156	42186	42217	42248	42278	42309	42339	973	2828	4338	4923	13777	20043	23951	17956	13420	10711	7268	76	Cumulative Actual	42005	42036	42064	42095	42125	42156	42186	42217	42248	42278	42309	42339	30957.360000000001	33785.360000000001	38123.360000000001	43046.36	56823.360000000001	76866.36	100817.36	118773.36	132193.35999999999	142904.35999999999	150172.35999999999	150248.35999999999	Cummulative Contractor Curve(Inc)	41852	41883	41913	41944	41974	42005	42036	42064	42095	42125	42156	42186	42217	42248	42278	42309	42339	42370	42401	42430	42461	42491	42522	42552	42583	42614	42644	42675	42705	42736	42767	42795	42826	42856	42887	42917	42948	42979	43009	43040	43070	43101	43132	43160	43191	43221	43252	43282	43313	43344	43374	43405	43435	0	0	3395	11541	22751	27394	28811	30302	32737	37447	42349	56022	77291	100866	118759	132239	142894	149142	149352.5	149352.5	149352.5	155386.5	162658	175260	190760.5	207278.5	227823.5	248287.5	263206.5	274508	278642	280213	284363	292750.5	306106.5	318854	334649	352169	368974.5	386860.5	397559.5	406353.5	410254.5	413179.5	415142.5	418950.5	424844	429619	436514	439650.5	441253.5	443298.5	443453.5	443453.5	443470	

Concrete  Quantity per Month  (m3)



Cumulative Concrete (m3)



CH0007-001 - 2015 Concrete  Production









Lower Churchill Project
t. 709-733-5610 
e. ScottWight@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?
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Month 1‐Jun‐14 1‐Jul‐14 1‐Aug‐14 1‐Sep‐14 1‐Oct‐14 1‐Nov‐14 1‐Dec‐14
Cumulative Concrete Placed 374 417 3,657 11,977 23,670 28,464 29,984

Monthly Concrete Placed 374 43 3,240 8,320 11,693 4,794 1,520
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Month 1‐Jun‐14 1‐Jul‐14 1‐Aug‐14 1‐Sep‐14 1‐Oct‐14 1‐Nov‐14 1‐Dec‐14
Cumulative Concrete Placed 374 417 3,657 11,977 23,670 28,464 29,984

Monthly Concrete Placed 374 43 3,240 8,320 11,693 4,794 1,520
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Month 1‐Jan‐15 1‐Feb‐15 1‐Mar‐15 1‐Apr‐15 1‐May‐15 1‐Jun‐15 1‐Jul‐15 1‐Aug‐15 1‐Sep‐15 1‐Oct‐15 1‐Nov‐15 1‐Dec‐15
Cumulative Concrete Placed 30,957 33,785 38,123 43,046 56,823 76,866 100,817 118,773 132,193 142,904 150,172 150,248

Monthly Concrete Placed 973 2,828 4,338 4,923 13,777 20,043 23,951 17,956 13,420 10,711 7,268 76
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CH0007‐001 ‐ 2015 Concrete  Production
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Actual

Month 1‐Jan‐15 1‐Feb‐15 1‐Mar‐15 1‐Apr‐15 1‐May‐15 1‐Jun‐15 1‐Jul‐15 1‐Aug‐15 1‐Sep‐15 1‐Oct‐15 1‐Nov‐15 1‐Dec‐15
Cumulative Concrete Placed 30,957 33,785 38,123 43,046 56,823 76,866 100,817 118,773 132,193 142,904 150,172 150,248

Monthly Concrete Placed 973 2,828 4,338 4,923 13,777 20,043 23,951 17,956 13,420 10,711 7,268 76
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